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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Tay Kok How <kokhow.tay@lumens.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 11:15 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW 8835E(CHINA TAIPING) AND 

SLB 6125G AT/ALONG NEWTON CIRCUS ROUNDABOUT ON 21/05/2022

Hi Ms Chew  
 
Attached accident footage as requested.  
 

 SMW8835E DOA 21052022.mp4 
 
Thank you 

 

Kok How | Fleet Operation Executive 
kokhow.tay@lumens.sg 
87781765 
Lumens Auto Pte. Ltd.  
22 Sin Ming Lane, Midview City 
#01-82 (S)573969 

www.lumens.sg   LumensAuto 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 3:38 pm 
To: Tay Kok How <kokhow.tay@lumens.sg> 
Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW 8835E(CHINA TAIPING) AND SLB 6125G AT/ALONG 
NEWTON CIRCUS ROUNDABOUT ON 21/05/2022 
 

26 July 2022 
                                                                
SPARK LEASING PTE LTD                                      [By Email Only] 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
You Ref: SMW8835E 
Our Ref: CC6/CTI22005027/Upa3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW 8835E(CHINA TAIPING) AND SLB 6125G AT/ALONG NEWTON CIRCUS ROUNDABOUT 
ON 21/05/2022 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from SLB6125G against your motor insurance policy. 
 
Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information 
given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to 
negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant. 
 

 You don't often get email from chewht@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important  
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We would like to request for a copy of accident video footage as stated in your accident report for our necessary 
action. 
 
Please contact us if you have any queries.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


